INTEROFFTICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 18-Jan-1990 08:16am GMT

From: CCREES
CCREES@UQVAX@MRGATEQRUQADM

Dept:

Tel No:

TO: coulter alan@Al

Subject: AARNet

From: PSI%SAIT.EDU.AU: :IN%"Chris.Rusbridge@sait.edu.au" 17-JAN-1990 15:42:17.:

2

To: CCREESQUQVAX.UQ.EDU.AU

Cc:

Subj: RE: AARNet Regional Management

Date: Wed, 17 Jan 90 15:12 +0830

From: Chris.Rusbridge@sait.edu.au

Subject: RE: AARNet Regional Management
Sender: Chris Rusbridge <CCCAR@sait.edu.au>
To: CCREESQ@UQVAX.UQ.EDU.AU

X-VMS-To: IN3"CCREESQUQVAX.UQ.EDU.AU"

Thanks for your comments on the AARNet organisation. I’ve got a bit of
a problem, as there is a meeting on these issues next week that I’ve
beernn invited to, but can’t go to. Coulter has also been invited; can
you make sure he is properly briefed?

I will send you copies of the comments on the AARNet management and
terms/coinditions documents that I have sent to Geoff. If you agree
with any of them, can you make sure that Alan knows about them, and
is prepared to push for something like them?

Because of the possibility that you may be on holiday, I’d like you to
reply to confirm receipt. I'm going into town now; if I don’t hear
from you tomorrow, I’ll try ringing.

Chris Rusbridge

Academic Computing Service Manager, SA Institute of Technology

ACSnet: Chris.Rusbridge@levels.sait.oz [.au]
InfoPSI: Chris.Rusbridge@sait.edu.au (DTE 505282622004)
Phone: +61 8 343 3098 Fax: +61 8 349 4367

Post: The Levels, SA 5095 Australia



